Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Lt RN S ik
From: Plamondon, Lea TRANEX
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2015 4:07 PM
To: - Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Minister Todd Stone - July 7th, 1:30 - 4:00

Hi Ina:

Could [ please hook a room for:

Minister Todd Stone - thly 7th, 1:30 - 4:00 {Staff — Jordan Bell, Derek Cummings)
We are trying to set up a ¥ hour meeting samewherg in this time with:

Mayor Linda Hepner (exact time thd)

Thank you.

Lea Plamondon

Administrative Coordinator to the Flonourable Tadd Stone
Vlinister of Transportation and Infras{ruclure

i?.0. Box 9055, St Prov Govt, Victoria VW 9E2

{250) 357-1978
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Plamondon, Lea

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2015 1:55 PM
To: ‘Rita. ke@vancouver.ca'

Subject: Meeting with Minister Stone

Good afternoon Rita:
[ have been asked to set up a meeting in Victoria next week with Mayors Robertson, Hepner & Moore.

Can you please tell me if july 14" at 2:45 works?
Alternatively we could look at July 15" at 10:30 or July 16" at 11:00 or 1:30

| look forward to hearing from you.

Lea Plamondon

Administrative Coordinator to lhe Honourable Todd Stone
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

2.0, Bux 9053, 5in Prov Govt, Victoria VBW 912

(250) 387-1978
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Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

[ SRR

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 8:14 AM

To: ‘Seguin, Nicole'

Subject: RE: Meeting with Mayor Robertsen and Minister Todd Stone

Thank you Nicole.
{ look forward to hearing from you.

Lea

From: Seguin, Nicole [mailto:Nicole.Sequin@vancouver.ca)

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2015 4:09 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Mayor Robertson and Minister Todd Stone

Hi Lea,

Thank you for following up with me regarding scheduling (his meceting with Minister Stone.

The Mayor’s schedule is currently not able to accommodate the meeting, so our office is continuing to work on this
request. I will be in touch this weekend with an update as 1o the Mayot’s availability.

Thank you,

Nicole

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX [mallto:Lea.Plamondon@gov.be.cal
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 10:59 AM

To: Seguin, Nicale

Subject: RE: Meeting with Mayor Robertson and Minister Todd Stone

Hi Nicole:

Are you able to confirm Mayor Robertson for July 15" at 10:30 am in Victoria? Mayor Hepner is available at that time.

[ look forward to hearing from you.
Thank yau.

Lea

From: Seguin, Nicole [mailto:Nicole.Seguin@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2015 3:11 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: Meeting with Mayor Robertson and Minister Todd Stone

Hello Lea,
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It was speaking with you today.

[ would like to proceed with scheduling the meeting between Minister Stone, Mayor Robertson, and potentially Mayor
Hepner, As we discussed, it is more difficult for the Mayor to attend the mceting in Victoria. I would like to see if
Minister Stone is in his cabinet office in Vancouver this Friday?

Thank you,

Nicole Seguin
Executive Assistant to the Mayor
Office of the Mayor, City of Vaacouver

Twitter @VanMayorsOlfice
Facebook: hitp://www.facebook.cony/VancouverMayorsOftice
Website: http./fwww.mavorofvancoyver.ca/
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From: Piamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:56 PM

To: "Jane Williams'; 'Seguin, Nicole'; ‘Sharp, Colleen’

Cc 'Mike Buda'; 'Psefteas, George'; ‘Mike Magee'

Subject: ' RE: Conference Call with Mayor Robertson, Mayor Hepner, Mayor Moore and Minister
Stone

Thank you all.

t can confirm that July 23™ will not work for Minister Stone but will get back to you an the other possibilities.

Lea Plamondon

Administrative Coordinaior to the Honourable Todd Stone
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

IO Box 9055, St Prov Govt, Victoria VEW 9E2

(250) 387-1978

From: Jane Williams [mallto:Williamsj@portcequitiam.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:34 PM

To: 'Seguin, Nicole'; Sharp, Colleen; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Cc: Mike Buda; Psefteas, George; 'Mike Magee'

Subject: RE: Conference Call with Mayor Robertscn, Mayor Hepner, Mayor Moore and Minister Stone

Hi everyone,

Mayor Moore has potential conflicts on each of the times suggested by Nicole so 1 have deferred to him for final
confirmation. He’s late for council meetings this afternoon so f likely won't get a chance to connect with him today but
will try and catch him first thing tomorrow morning; I've left him messages that I'm hoping he can leave the answers for
me tonight and { can follow-up in the morning. FYl & cheers, Jane

lane Williams

Executive Assistant

Mayor’s Office & Administration
City of Port Coquitlam

2580 Shaughnessy Street

Port Coquitlam, BC V3C 2ZA8
604-927-5498

www.portcoguitlam.ca
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This message and any atlachments may contain confidential and peivileged information. If you are not the Intended reciptent, plegse notify the sender immediately
by telephone and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the Intended tecipient is unauthorized and may be
illagal. Thank you.

From: Seguin, Nicole [mailto:Nicole.Seguin@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:19 PM
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To: Sharp, Colleen; Jane Willlams; lea,plamondon@gov.be.ca
Cc: Mike Buda; Psefteas, George; ‘Mike Magee'
Subject: Conference Call with Mayor Robertson, Mayor Hepner, Mayor Moore and Minister Stone

Hello Jane, Colleen, and T.ca,

Thank you for your patience with the scheduling. The Mayor has had some emerging issues come up in the city over the
weekend that is playing havoe with his schedule. As Mayor Robertson is not able to meet in person this week, I would
like to propose the following times the Mayor is available for a conference call in order of preference:

-Tuesday July 14 (tomorrow) from 12pm-1:30pm
-Wednesday July 15 from 4pm-Spm
-Wednesday July 15 from 6:45pm-7:45pm

July 23rd before the Translink board meeting was suggested as a meeting time but unfortunately Mayor Robertson is not
available as he is returning that day from 822 and in fact is not confirmed for that board meeting,

As Chair of the Mayors Courcil, Mayor Robertson feels it’s important that we try to arrange a call this week for the three
Mayors to meet with Minister Stone,

Thank you,

Nicole Seguin
Executive Assistant to the Mayor
Office of the Mayor, City of Vancouver

Twitter @VanMayorsOffice
Faccbook: hitp://fwww.facebook.com/VancouverMavorsOffice
Website: http://waav.mavorefvancouver.ca/
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Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
T T

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Fyi —we can chat

Plamondon, Lea TRANIEX

Monday, July 13, 2015 3:31 PM

Bell, Jordan TRAN:EX

FW: Possible meeting or call with Minister Stone

From: Sharp, Colleen [mailto:CSharp@surrey.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 3:17 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: Possible meeting or call with Minister Stone

Lea:

Please see my note below in response te Mike Buda’s request.

| thought 1 should pap to you to see if there is a possibility this would work for the Minister,

Please advise. | will let you know when 1 hear back from the others.

Thanks
Colleen

Colleen Sharp
Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Mayor

ST

B SURREY

e Bt e Toos,

13450 — 104 Avenue, Surrcy, B, C., V3T 1V8

1T 604.591.4192 | F 604,591.5175 | www.surrey.ca

Please consider the environment hefore printing this emal

Cornect, Share and Engage with your City

From: Sharp, Colleen
Sent: Juiy-13-15 2:05 PM

To: 'Mike Buda'; ‘Nicole Seguin’; 'Jane Williams'
Cc: Psefteas, George; 'Mike Magee
Subject: RE: Conference call with Minister Stone on Wed or Thursday

1
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Hello everyone:

Mayor Hepner is in a Translink Conference Call on Wednesday afternoon and unavailable ail day Thursday.

meeting between Minister Stone and the Translink Board ats-15  We have Mayors Hepner & Robertson

[ just discussed this with George and offered up the idea of a face-to-face meeting on July 23, just prior to the ‘
confirmed at this so we would just have to invite Mayor Moore to 315 |

| would suggest a time of 6:30 or 6:45 pm. This would give them 45 mins — 1 hour before the 7:30 pm
meeting with the Translink Board.

Please let me know what you think of this idea and if everyone is agreeable, | will call and confirm if this would
be suitable with the Minister,

Thanks
Coileen

Colleen Sharp
Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Mayor
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SURQEV

II f}'i s|f}

@,v
13450 -~ 104 Avenue, Surrey, B. C., V3T 1V8

1604.591.4192 | F 604.591.5175 | www.surrey.ca

Please cansider the environment before printing this email

Connect, Share and Engage with your City

From: Mike Buda |s.22

Sant: July-13-15 1:49 PM

To: 'Nicole Seguin'; Jane Williams'; Sharp, Colleen

Cc: Psefteas, George; 'Mike Magee'

Subject: Conference call with Minister Stone on Wed or Thursday
Importance: High

Hello Nicole, Jane and Coliean,

Tomorrow and Wednesday, Mayor Moore and Mayor Hepner respectively are meeting Minister Stone individuatly in
Victoria. After some scheduling challenges, it looks like the best hope for a meeting with all three mayors and the
minister will be a conference call on Wednesday afternoon or Thursday.
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Could [ ask the three of you to find a time or times that work for the three mayors, and rthen coordinate with Stone’s
office for his schedule. George and | will let Stone’s office know about this proposal.

Once we confirm a time, we should then plan a prep mtg beforehand for the mayors, Mike Magee, George and me to
plan out the cafl.

Let me know if you have any questions ar you need any heip.

mike




Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

L
From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 410 PM
To: '‘Seguin, Nicole'
Subject: RE: Call between Minister Stone and Mayor Robertson
Hi Nicole

Could you also please provide the best number for Minister Stone to call?

Thank you.

Lea Plamondon

Admuinistrative Coordinator to the Honourable Todd Stone

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure |
.00, Box 9055, Stn Prov Govt, Victoria VW 9E2 .
(250} 387-1978 ‘;

From: Seguin, Nicole [mailto:Nicole.Seguin@vancouver,cal
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 5:47 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: Call between Minister Stone and Mayor Robertson

i Lea,
Thanks for your time today.

I wanted to provide some additional context for you as you look for a time for the cafl with Minister Stone and Mayor
Robertson,

The Mayor is receiving an increasing number of media calls asking if he and Minister Stone have met, which he has made
numerous times available for.

As Chair of the Mayor’s Council, Mayor Robertson would like to speak directly with Minister Stone before he depatts on
Friday.

Please be in touch as soon as possible with the time(s) Minister Stonc is avatlable.

Thank you,

Nicole Seguin
Exccutive Assistant to the Mayor
Office of the Mayor, City of Vancouver

Twitter @VanMayorsOffice
Facebook: http://www.lacebook.com/VancouverMayorsOftice
Wehsite: hitp://www.mayorofvancouver.ca/
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